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STATE OF INDIANA


Request for Information 13-53


INDIANA DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION

On Behalf of the 
Indiana Department of Revenue


Solicitation For:
Remittance Processing System


Response Due Date:  March 1, 2013


 Stan Judson, Strategic Sourcing Analyst
Indiana Department of Administration
Procurement Division
402 W. Washington St., Room W478
Indianapolis, IN  46204

Purpose

This is a Request for Information (RFI) issued by the Indiana Department of Administration (IDOA) on behalf of the Indiana Department of Revenue (IDOR) for the Remittance Processing System.  It is the intent of IDOA to solicit responses to this Request for Information in accordance with the specifications contained in this document and associated attachments. Neither this RFI nor any response (proposal) submitted hereto is to be construed as a legal offer.

1. Background and Objective of the RFI

This response will provide an overview of remittance processing systems, compliance tools and any other associated products that would provide the IDOR the means to process payments from the taxpayers of Indiana through a variety of channels and provide the flexibility of lockbox processing for a variety of other state and local governmental units.  
DOR is requesting information to formalize the scope of work of a potential Request for Proposal (RFP) by allowing the vendor community to apprise DOR on information that should be considered as part of the scope of work.  There will not be a contract resulting directly from this RFI.  However, respondents to this RFI will receive an announcement of the potential Request for Proposal (RFP) that may arise from this RFI.

2. TIMETABLE

RFI TIMELINE
The following timeline is only an illustration of this RFI process.  The dates associated with each step are not to be considered binding.

Anticipated RFI Dates:


	Activity
	Date

	Issuance of RFI
	Monday, January 28, 2013

	On-Site Visits
	Wednesday, February 6, 2013

	Deadline to Submit Written Questions
(3pm Eastern Time)
	Friday, February 8, 2013

	Response to Written Questions/RFI Amendments
	Friday, February 15, 2013

	Due Date for Submissions
	Friday, March 1, 2013




On-site Visit:  DOR will host a site visit on Wednesday, February 6, 2013 from 1:00 p.m. –2:00pm.  Respondents may use this time to tour the facility and gain a better understanding of the scope of the project.  The DOR facility is located at 7811 Milhouse Rd., Ste. P, Indianapolis, IN 46221.

QUESTION AND INQUIRY PROCESS
All questions/inquiries regarding this RFI must be submitted in writing by the deadline of  Friday, February 8, 2013 at 3:00 PM Eastern Time.  The questions/inquiries regarding this RFI must be submitted via email to rfp@idoa.IN.gov and must be received by the time and date indicated.

Following the question/inquiry due date, IDOA will compile a list of the questions/inquiries submitted by all respondents.  The responses will be posted to the IDOA website.  Only answers posted on the IDOA website will be considered official and valid by the State.  No Respondent shall rely upon, take any action, or make any decision based upon any verbal communication with any State employees.

Please note that Stan Judson is the state’s single point of contact for this RFI.  Inquiries are not to be directed to any other staff member of the DOR.  Such action may disqualify respondent from further consideration in this RFI process.

If it becomes necessary to revise any part of this RFI, or if additional information is necessary for a clearer interpretation of provisions of this RFI prior to the due date for submissions, an Addendum will be posted on the IDOA website.

RESPONSE SUBMISSION INSTRUCTIONS
Firms interested in providing information to IDOA should submit responses via email to rfp@idoa.in.gov.

All responses must be received no later than Friday, March 1, 2013 at 3:00 PM Eastern Time.  The subject line of the email submission must clearly state the following: 
“RESPONSE TO REQUEST FOR INFORMATION 13-53”

Any information received after the due date and time may not be considered.

Responses will be considered public information once a contract(s) is awarded. If a contract is not awarded, the responses to this RFI are considered public once that decision is made.

No more than one proposal per respondent may be submitted.

The State accepts no obligations for costs incurred by respondents in anticipation of being awarded a contract.

CLARIFICATIONS AND DISCUSSIONS
IDOA expects responses to this RFI to be the initial step to determine potential vendors that can meet the needs of the State.  During the evaluation of RFI responses, the State reserves the right to request clarifications on information submitted to the State.  The State also reserves the right to conduct discussions, either oral or written, with respondents.  These discussions could include requests for additional information, requests for cost or technical proposal revisions, etc.  Additionally, in conducting discussions, the State may use information derived from proposals submitted by competing respondents only if the identity of the respondent providing the information is not disclosed to others.  The State will provide equivalent information to all respondents which have been chosen for discussions.  Discussions, along with negotiations with responsible respondents may be conducted for any appropriate purpose.


3. Current Operational Overview

Hardware: 	Yearly Maintenance		1   OPEX 7200 T   $3,600

					$9,500
1 ITRAN
1 7780 No maintenance time and materials
2 Servers 1 app  1 web
8     IDT’s Keying stations
1 CAR / Recognition OCR
1 Queue machine
1 IQA Image quality
1 IEM Opex Conversion
1 Reformatter
2 Printers		

Current work;    95% voucher and check; 3 % check, skirt, voucher; 2% check, voucher, envelope
Throughput;			Average 10,000  items         Peak   60,000 items,
Current Host;    Wausau 4.03 c  Installed 1999. Upgraded with Check 21 in 2008.
		:  $36,000 yearly maintenance

FTE’s  	Check Processing 	 3.5     
	AR                             	 3
	Unidentified Checks	 4
Bank;   PNC  we send ICL x9.37 for deposit
Cutoff time   10:00 a.m.      2:00 p.m.
# of files and type			7  			ASCI, FLAT FILES, HOST FILES
	
4. Provide Your Desired Solution Overview

Handle peak volume and be completed by 2:00 p.m. during the day while reducing DOR overall transaction time.
In addition provide solutions to meet the following:
· Multi return and check processing, rubber banding, and processing of a variety (size wise) of remittance documents.
· Show ability to handle all payment channels within the department; check, electronic, cash, vouchers.
· warehouse payments
· Provide revenue accounting solutions throughout the department


5. Vendor Proposed Solution Overview

This narrative should supply an overview of proposed solution. Include brief descriptions of both hardware and software and indicate how the system will help DOR meet operational goals.
Supply a detailed description of your proposed solution including all functionality and features as they relate to our stated requirements.
Provide detail labor requirements with the proposed solution for both an average and peak processing day so an ROI can be provided by the vendors.    
All narratives should include but not be limited to the following.
· Thorough discussion of lockbox capabilities.
· Discussion of key partners, load accommodation, disaster recovery
· Disaster recovery solutions.
· Maintenance and utilization of a dedicated parallel test system.
· Discussion of image enhancement and OCR recognition with documentation of production read rates.
· Reconciliation processes with discussion of reports and recap processes
· Multi return and check processing, rubber banding, and processing of a variety of remittance documents.
· Discussion of flexibility of processing using one platform
· Discussion of how to handle all payment channels within the department; check, electronic, cash, vouchers.
· Discussion of the ability to warehouse payments.
· Discussion of revenue accounting functions within the department.
· Discussion of audit reports, in job stream controls, and security functions.
· Discussion of methods to submit electronic cash letters and check images for deposits.

6. Supplier Information and Capabilities 

Vendor Introduction
· What is your company’s full legal name and corporate address?
· What are the contact telephone numbers (including cell and fax), email and related job functions (Sales, project manager, installer, support) for all relevant contacts?
· Provide a company history including date founded, description of principal business, and key officer bios.
· Briefly describe your company’s corporate structure.
· Describe your company’s capabilities/experience with performing similar services.
· What significant contracts that have been awarded to your company within the past two years? 

References
Provide a list of at least 3 references for which your company has performed similar work. Include the company name, contact name, address, and telephone number, length of time they have been a customer, and a brief explanation of how they are using your products.



7. Technical Information

Technical Architecture/Configuration
· Describe your solution’s architecture. Is it browser based, does it require a client-side plugin? Is it a traditional thick client? Is it based on J2EE, .NET or other?
· What prerequisite software components are required for your proposed system (e.g., .NET, JDK, etc.)?
· What is the minimum acceptable hardware configuration for workstations or other peripheral devices to be used with the proposed system?
· What is the maximum allowed number of concurrent connections/users?
· How are setup and processing parameters defined to the system?
· What are the backup requirements for the system?
Server Operating Systems
· What server operating systems does your system support?
· Will your company’s software function in a virtual server environment?
Client Operating Systems
· What operating system is required by your client applications?
Database Requirements
· What database engine is used to support your software? 
· What database licenses are required to run your application?
· What type of external databases can your system interface with?
Third party software requirements
· What third party software packages are required by your system?
· Is separate licensing of the third part software required?
Networking
· What networking infrastructure does your application require?
· Do you have an estimate for the average bandwidth utilization that your product consumes?
Data Security
· Can your system leverage Windows Active Directory for user authentication and access control? If not, how is user management performed?
· What levels of access granularity are available (folder, document, field, other)?
· What audit tracking information is captured (i.e., user ID, timestamp, etc.)?
System Management
· Do you have native monitoring tools for your system? If yes, describe. If no, what third party products do you support or interface with?
· If applicable, what purposes does your Administrator role provide?
Management Reporting Billing and Metrics
· List the standard reports included in your solution and provide samples of the most commonly used reports. 
· Can these reports be customized? If yes, are additional fees required for customization?
· Is your management reporting system home grown, or does it use a third party tool?
· What metrics can you report on pertaining to worker or process efficiency?
· What metrics can you report on pertaining on failure rates, rejects or issues in the processing workflow?
· Can your solution track multiple jobs/work orders and generate invoicing or information that enables invoicing?
Service and Support
· Describe how problems detected by the user are reported, handled, and resolved.
· When and where is phone support provided?
· Describe your escalation procedure.
· What are your typical response/resolution times when a problem is reported?
· Describe your remote service capabilities.
Software Maintenance
· Who applies software fixes to customer’s systems?
· How often are software upgrades provided, including major and minor releases?
Training
· What training is available from you or your business partners?
· Where is training provided?
· Can it be provided at a customer location?
· What is the cost of your different types of training?
· What are the student prerequisites for the training?

8. Proposed Solution Pricing 

Supply a pricing breakdown for all software and hardware required by your solution. Include prices for ongoing hardware and software maintenance and support, and the costs for licensing any required third party software. Also include costs for professional services and training.  The costs should be clearly delineated by type, software, hardware, PS and training.  Then provide separate support costs.  Provide a 5 year estimated cost for support. 
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